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MEMORANDUM
TO: AAA Executive Directors Notice #: 092905-1-1-SWCBS
FROM: Carole Green
DATE: September 27, 2005

SUBJECT: Notice of Instruction: ADA Waiver Home-Delivered Meals Survey

The Aged/Disabled Adult Services Medicaid Waiver (ADA) requires “recipients be given
a choice of home-delivered meals from a menu provided in advance. Each meal on the
menu must satisfy at least 1/3 RDA guidelines. Home-delivered meals do not constitute a
full and complete nutritional regimen.”

In an effort to understand the availability of home-delivered meal providers and meal
choice under the ADA Waiver, we are requesting that each Aging and Disability Resource
Center/Aging Resource Center/Area Agency on Aging complete the attached four-question
survey as it relates to your planning and service area.

Please return the completed survey to Mindy Sollisch prior to October 6, 2005. You may
complete the survey in Microsoft Word and send the file to Mindy via email at
sollischm@elderaffairs.org or print, complete and fax the survey to Mindy Sollisch’s
attention at (850) 414-2313.
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